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October 19, 2004

HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL
Oakland, CA

RE: SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT REGARDING REVISIONS TO PROPOSED
AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF OAKLAND AND EAST BAY ZOOLOGICAL
SOCIETY, INC., FOR MANAGEMENT OF KNOWLAND ZO0O AND PARK

President De La Fuente and Members of the City Council:

On October 12, 2004, the Life Enrichment Committee requested changes to the proposed
agreement with the East Bay Zoological Society for management of Knowland Zoo and Park.
The following changes (per strikeouts and wording in #talics) will be incorporated into the
proposed management agreement:

Addition to Section [1c. Admission Fees: The SOCIETY agrees to allow one free admission
day per month for Oakland residents. SOCIETY shall determine which day of the month will
be the free admission day and shall notify CITY and the public accordingly.

Revision to Section 14. City Subsidy: The CITY agrees te-make-its“best-efforts” to assist the
SOCIETY in its efforts to meet ZOO and PARK’s annual operating and maintenance needs
and retain its accreditation with the American Zoo and Aquarium Association (AZA).

Respectfully submitted,
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DEBORAH A. EDGEKRLY
City Administrator
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